



Agenda

Cannock Community Forum

Time and Date

7.00pm on Tuesday 25 November 2008

Venue

Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Cannock

You are invited to this meeting to consider the matters listed below.

S.G. Brown

Chief Executive

AGENDA

1. Apologies

2. Notes

To receive the Notes of the meeting held on 1 September 2008 (attached)

3. Chase 3 – Enterprise in Town Centres

To receive a presentation by Michelle Lucas, Chase 3 Projects Manager, Southern Staffordshire Chamber of Commerce appealing for traders and businesses to form an official trade association.

4. Items requested at the previous meeting:

- **details of how many motorists caught speeding along the Pye Green in the last 12 months**
- **details of how many motorists caught speeding by the Speed Cameras along the Pye Green Road in the last 12 months**
- **The accident figures along the Pye Green Road in the last 12 months**

Items requested by Councillor G. Alcott/Councillor D. Thomas. A representative from Staffordshire Police and Dave Botfield, Staffordshire County Council (Highways) will deal with this matter.

- **Extension of parking facilities at Bideford Way Shops**

Item requested by Councillor M.P. Freeman. Dave Botfield, Staffordshire County Council (Highways) will deal with this matter.

- **The reasons for the reduction in bus services in the District provided by Arriva**

Item requested by Councillor G. Alcott/Councillor D. Thomas. Adrian Hunt, Staffordshire County Council will deal with this matter. A representative from Arriva has been invited to attend.

- **Explanation as to why there are no facilities available for the recycling of Waste Cooking Oil**

Item requested by a local resident. Les Neate, Waste and Engineering Services Manager will deal with this matter.

5. Anti Social Behaviour around the area of Clarion Way/Festival Court shops/Pye Green Road and around the Chase Baptist Church

Item requested by Hazel Evans. Nick Hackney, Partnership Development Manager will deal with this matter.

6. What are the proposals for Langbourn House as it looks a mess in its current condition?

Item requested by Mrs. Yard. An appropriate representative will deal with this matter.

7. What plans are there for the future of Cannock Town Centre due to the number of shops closing?

Item requested by Mrs. Yard. An appropriate Officer from Planning and Regeneration will deal with this matter.

8. Update on Golf Course Fundamental Service Review – Cannock Park

Item requested by Mrs. Christine Salmon. An update will be provided at the meeting.

9. Forward Agenda for Future Meetings

To consider a forward agenda of issues to be discussed at a future meeting. Forms for this purpose will be available for completion at the meeting. Appropriate representatives will be invited to attend future meetings to debate the issues and answer any questions.

10. Date of Future Meeting

To note the date of the future Forum Meeting:

- Tuesday 24 February 2009

To: Councillors

Freeman, M.P. (Chairman)
Bennett, Mrs. D. (Vice-Chairman)

Alcott, G.	Kraujalis, J.T.
Allen, F.W.C.	Mitchell, C.
Davis, Mrs. M.A.	Morgan, C.W.J.
Dixon, D.I.	Thomas, D.
Green, M.R.	1 vacancy

Mrs. J. Arm – Clerk, Bridgtown Parish Council
County Councillor J. Toth – Cannock Villages
County Councillor D. Dixon – Cannock Town Centre Division
County Councillor D. J. Davis – Chadsmoor Division
Mr. K. Parson – Chase Council for Voluntary Services
Representative – Cannock Chase Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Mr. R. Hilton, Chief Executive, Staffordshire County Council
Mr. J. Bletcher – Partnership Manager, South Staffs Primary Care Trust
Geraint Griffiths – South Staffs Primary Care Trust
Chief Superintendent N. Howe – Staffordshire Police
Inspector M. Derrick – Cannock Police Station
Phillip Smith - District Director Social Services
Mrs. H. Heath – Secretary, Longford and Avon Residents Association
Mr. A. Thomas – Chairman, Avenue Tenants and Residents Association
Mr. M. Walters – Vice Chairman, Moss Road Residents Action Group
Mr. D. Stagg – Chairman, Area Tenants and Residents Collective
Ms. A. Ames – Chairperson of Rumer Hill Residents Association and Secretary of CTRF
Mrs. A. Higgs – Chairperson, Bevan Lee Estate Residents Association
Representative - Cannock Street Wardens
Dr. A.W. Wright – Member of Parliament (Cannock Chase Constituency)
Mr. G. Hunt – Partnership District Manager, PDU Office, Cannock Chase Council
Mr. B. Lee, Staffordshire Ambulance Service
Miss M. Harper, Town Centre Operations Manager

Note: The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Wendy Rowe, Civic Centre, Beecroft Road, Cannock. Tel. 01543 464584 or e-mail WendyRowe@cannockchasedc.gov.uk
Date Despatched: 14 November 2008